W San Diego Unified GENE FULLER
’m' SCHOOL DISTRICT Director, Real Estate

Facilities Planning and Construction
619-278-6721
gfuller@sandi.net

April 16, 2024

Mr. Andy Field
Director

Parks and Recreation
202 C Street, MS 37C
San Diego CA 92101

RE: Hardy Elementary Joint-Use Field Temporary Closure

San Diego Unified will begin the Whole Site Modernization project at Hardy Elementary in May 2025
continuing through the end of 2028. During this period, closure of the joint use field is required to
accommodate construction and staging areas.

Once the project is completed, Hardy Elementary will have an entirely new campus including a
renovated joint use field.

This letter will serve as formal notice of this temporary closure.
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Gene Fuller

c: G. Dulay
S. Scoggins
G. Bordson
L. Dulgeroff
K. Aragon
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